From: David Reifman 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 10:15 AM
To: Steve Berlin
Subject: FW: Attend NHS of Chicago's 44th Annual Awards Dinner

Steve – I attended the reception part of this event. 

From: NHS of Chicago <jconway@nhschicago.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 1:17 PM
To: David Reifman <David.Reifman@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Attend NHS of Chicago's 44th Annual Awards Dinner
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			When
Thursday, March 21, 2019 from 4:30 PM to 8:30 PM CDT
Add to Calendar

Program
4:30 p.m. - 6:00 p.m. Reception
6:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m. Dinner & Program
8:00 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. Dessert Reception


Where
Marriott Chicago Downtown 
541 N. Rush Street
Chicago, IL 60611  
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			Dear David, 
NHS is CommUNITY Driven!
 
Neighborhood Housing Services of Chicago will host its 2019 Annual Awards Dinner on Thursday, March 21, 2019 at the Marriott Chicago Downtown. We invite you to help us celebrate this inspirational evening honoring civic leaders positively impacting Chicagoland communities.

Purchase your tickets today!




		Get more information

	Buy Tickets Now!

	




		For more information regarding the event, including sponsorship opportunities, please contact Jennifer Conway at 773-329-4138 or email jconway@nhschicago.org.
 
Thank you for supporting NHS and our community leaders. We look forward to seeing you there!
 
Sincerely,
 
Jennifer Conway
NHS of Chicago
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